Yom Tiyyul — Magshimim/Bogrim 2014

For our Magshimim/Bogrim Tiyyul we went to Mini-Golf and a Movie. The day
was nice and kids/tzevet enjoyed it.

Schedule of Day:

8:30 - Tefillot

9:30 - Aruchat Boker

10:15 - Depart from CRNE

11:00 - Arrive at Western Massachusetts Family Golf Center

294 Russell St

Hadley MA 01035

11:15 - Half begin Mini Golf (Groups of 4). Half play games near pavilion, on field.
12:15 - Switch.

1:15 - Aruchat Tzohorayim (Pavillion)

2:00 - Depart Western Massachusetts Family Golf Center

2:05 - Arrive at Cinemark at Hampshire Mall (by bus, not walkable due to lack of
sidewalk and interruptive meadows/dangerous main road-- Hillel did a site visit)
367 Russell St

Hadley MA 01035

15

2:30 — Guardians of the Galaxy

5:00 - Depart Cinemark at Hampshire Mall

5:45 - Arrive at CRNE

Budget for Trip:

$390 per bus (there were total 3 buses for the 2 edot, plus one car for the
madrichim that didn’t fit on the bus)

Golf — $3.75 per person, they did not charge us the $100 regular fee to use the
small pavilion

Movie — $5.75 per person.
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Josh Edelglass

From: Sarah Kieval <skieval@u.rochester.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 1:45 PM

To: Josh Edelglass

Subject: Re: quote for trip to cinemark theater

Cinemark Theaters, 367 Russel St. Hadley, MA

10:10 - T.oad Buses

10:30 - Leave camp

11:15 - arrive at theater

11:30 -1:30 Guardians of the Galaxy
11:45-1;15 Planes

$6 per head =$882

1:45- Depart Cinemark Theaters and Arrive at Western MA Family Golf
$3.75 a head, $551

2:00- arrive at golf

2:15 - eat lunch

2:35 - Golf begins for group 1/peulah for group 2 (need more info on locale)
3:20- golf begins for group 2

4:45 - depart Mini golf

5:30 - arrive at camp

Bus cost= $1365
Total cost = $2,798

Our backup would be movie and a park

On Wed, Jul 30, 2014 at 1:25 PM, Josh Edelglass <josheizcampramahne.org> wrote:

Please send me the total cost breakdowns and your proposed structure/schedule and | will discuss with Rabbi Gelb.
Josh

From: Sarah Kieval [mailto:skicval@u.rochester.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 1:24 PM
To: Josh Edelglass
Subject: Re: quote for trip to cinemark theater



